
From: Yoshihide Mimura Intertek  

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 5:24 AM 
To: PCTEST TCB/CB 

Subject: RE: Questions Regarding FCC ID: WJ6-ISI220033201A 

Dear Mr. Czumak, 
  
Thank you for processing our application. 
  
I have addressed to your comments as follows. 
  

1.                  The Confidentiality Request does not list the Operational 
Description.  If confidential treatment is also sought for the 
Operational Description, please revise the Confidentiality Request 
accordingly and resubmit it. 

1 . Answer 
 The customer describes that the Operational Description does not need to be 
listed in the Confidentiality Request. 
  

2.                  Section 15.209(c) states that the level of unwanted emissions must not 
exceed the level of the fundamental emission.  The fundamental field 
strength, as shown in the data table in Section 10.2 of the test report (p. 
16), is 40.9 dBuV/m at 3m, but multiple unwanted emissions shown in 
this same data table have levels that exceed this, as do emissions at 
higher frequencies listed on the next page.  Please address this 
apparent non-compliance with Section 15.209(c).  

2 . Answer  
I have added the spectrums that show the transmitter is turned on and off, and 
also show emission frequencies larger than   40.9dBuV/m of the fundamental 
level are radiated from circuits which are not related to the transmitter. 
  
Please see attached Annex Spectrum Data(R1). 
  
RF ON: Same as the operation described in the test report. 
RF OFF: RF unit is powered off. 
  
If there is any problem, please let us know. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Yoshihide Mimura 
Intertek Japan k.k. 



 
  

 
From: PCTEST TCB/CB   
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 9:38 AM 

To: Yoshihide Mimura Intertek 
Subject: Questions Regarding FCC ID: WJ6-ISI220033201A 

To:              Mr. Yoshihide Mimura/ Intertek Japan K.K. 
From:         Mr. Gregory Czumak / PCTEST TCB   

RE:               FCC ID: WJ6-ISI220033201A  
 
Applicant:   Nidec Sankyo Corporation 

Correspondence Reference Number:     WJ6Y110127    
Confirmation Number:                             1Y1101250127 
Date of Original Email:                             January 27, 2011   

Subject: Request for additional information  

In regards to your recent  TCB application referenced above, we kindly request 

that you provide the following additional information.   

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

 



The item indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on 

the above referenced application.   

 

Sincerely, 

Gregory Czumak 
Senior Certification Engineer  

     

 

PCTEST TCB/CB 
Tel.  1.410.290.6652 
Fax. 1.410.290.6654 
 

pctesttcb@pctestlab.com 

www.pctesttcb.com  

� Please consider the environment before printing 

this e-mail.  

This communication and its attachments contain 
information from PCTEST TCB/CB and are intended for 
the exclusive use of the recipient (s) named above. It 
may contain information that is confidential and/or 
legally privileged. Any unauthorized use that may 
compromise that confidentiality via distribution or 
disclosure is prohibited. Please notify the sender 
immediately if you receive this communication in error, 
and delete it from your computer system.  Usage of 
PCTEST email addresses for non-business related 
activities is strictly prohibited. No warranty is made that 
the e-mail or attachment(s) are free from computer virus 
or other defect.  Thank you.    

 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE  
 
This email may contain confidential or privileged information, if you are not the intended recipient, or the person 
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient then please notify us by return email immediately. Should 
you have received this email in error then you should not copy this for any purpose nor disclose its contents to any other 
person.  

 


